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f lbna Brtiwn- t"wd: BCX pictures 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Tom Griffin 
Brown, Dana 
6/4/2004 8:31:33 AM 
Fwd: BCX pictures 

»>Rebecca Yates 3:11:08 PM Thursday, June 03, 2004 »> 
Sorry about that. .. 

Rebecca Yates 
Environmental Technician 
Hazardous Material Branch 
City of Jacksonville I ERMD/EQD 
117 West Duval Street, Suite 225 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 
(904)630-1212, Ext. 3814 
email: ryates@coj.net 

No String Avai 1 I 



No Stfing- Avai 1 :I 

,. 
;j· 

r : 11f~. ~: . ~" . 

23 
' 

. '· ..\j" -----· - : \ -,.._..--~--"":"'------_,_-

\ 



No String Ava! f:l 



I Dana Brown - MVC-002S.JPG · . No String Avai 1 



Qiana Brdwn ~ MVC-003S.JPG . 

-i· •. 

.P - . 
_,,--: ... 



J t'ana Brown_- MVc~664S_.J PG- -- _ 

'.)-:/-~.~i--'· 
.....-.!-.,_ 



f Dana Brown- MVC:-005S.JPG No $tring Avai_1 





@ana_ B_rc)wn-- M\IC-OQ7$.JPG-

·. 

,. 

i • I 



I ~ana Bro~n - rv1vc-oo?s.JPG -

--.~~ 



j·oana Brown: ~vc-oogs-.JPG. · · No- strl~g Avai 1 1) 



...... 
~I 



Qiana E3rbwn- ~ MVC-011 S.-JPG -



I Dana Brown - MVC-:0\2S.JPq 



- ------------------, 



[ Dana.Brown ~ MVC-o15s."JPG 

'4. ... ..--

_,_ 

-- ---~-=~--.. _ .... -,-- =----... --,-.--- ~-:- ..-:-""; - - . . ' . -' :-' - - -_ 
·-.;., 

I 

·' 

It • 

.... . : 



•· 
-~ . ~~ -·~ .. -~ -~~ 

. ~ ~?-,~--~~- . 
l . -~~ ' 0;. 7 :--· •• 

4'· . _ ...... 

~ .. -~ ~-.--?~~: i.·.~ 

.. ,. 
., .. 

•. ., 

No~tring Avai f j 



---· ·~~---------------------------------------

I bana Brown- MVC-ci17S.JPG · · - N9~ String Avaf fj 

-- -------l 
I 

I 

. - ~ ... 



I Dana srown- MVC-Otas.JPG 
NoString Avai 1 

----~----------------------~~--~~--
--~----------------~--~----~~~~----

-

r-
'. ' < ... 

\ 
\. 

. .. 
•· 





j Dana Brown ~_MVC-Q~OS.JPG -

---~--.. --~---





--.- .. No_ String Avai r I 



r:oar;a· Brown- MVC>023S.JPG-- ·_No strln9_Ayai_1_il 

"' 
'• 

., 
~ 

;.,_ 

~ 



---------------------------------~ 

~ .. :_ .. : i 
,· 

l> , ' ~ .I ,;, ~ ; .. .,. 


